

Biographical Sketch

Provide the following information for each individual included in the Research & Related Senior/Key Person Profile (Expanded) Form.

NAME Shauna Stahlman	POSITION TITLE Senior Epidemiologist Epidemiology & Analysis Branch Armed Forces Health Surveillance Division Defense Health Agency Public Health
--------------------------------	--

EDUCATION/TRAINING

INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE (IF APPLICABLE)	YEAR(S)	FIELD OF STUDY
University of California, Berkeley	BA	2009	Integrative Biology
University of California, Los Angeles	MPH	2012	Epidemiology
University of California, Los Angeles	PhD	2014	Epidemiology
Johns Hopkins University	Postdoctoral Fellow	2016	Epidemiology

EMPLOYMENT

2013 – 2014 SAS Analyst, Veterans Health Administration, Los Angeles, CA
 2014 – 2016 Postdoctoral Fellow, Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, MD
 2016 – Senior Epidemiologist, Armed Forces Health Surveillance Division, Silver Spring, MD

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

2018 – Adjunct Assistant Professor, Preventive Medicine and Biostatistics Department, Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences, Bethesda, MD

PUBLICATIONS (Last 2 years)

- 1: Lorei NC, Stahlman SL, Oh GT, Wells NY. Weight loss medication prescription prevalence in the active component, 2018-2023. MSMR. 2024 Jan 20;31(1):9-13. PMID: 38359359.
- 2: Clausen SS, Murray JH, Stahlman SL. Ivermectin prescription fill rates among U.S. Military members during the coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) pandemic. MSMR. 2024 Jan 20;31(1):2-8. PMID: 38359347.
- 3: Stahlman SL, Langton RS. Surveillance snapshot: chikungunya in service members of the U.S. Armed Forces, 2016-2022. MSMR. 2023 Dec 20;30(12):11. PMID: 38198282.
- 4: Van Airsdale LA, Stahlman S, Hiban K, Wells NY. Clinically Diagnosed Sunburn Among Active Component Service Members, U.S. Armed Forces, 2014-2022. MSMR. 2023 Nov 20;30(11):12-14. PMID: 38051677.
- 5: Titanji BK, Eick-Cost A, Partan ES, Epstein L, Wells N, Stahlman SL, Devineni P, Munyoki B, Pyarajan S, Balajee A, Smith J, Woods CW, Holodniy M, Davey VJ, Bonomo RA, Young-Xu Y, Marconi VC. Effectiveness of Smallpox Vaccination to Prevent Mpox in Military Personnel. N Engl J Med. 2023 Sep 21;389(12):1147-1148. doi: 10.1056/NEJMc2300805. PMID: 37733313; PMCID: PMC10559046.
- 6: Baldovich K, Stahlman SL, Lee RU. Increasing Incidence Rates of Eosinophilic Esophagitis in Active Component Service Members, U.S. Armed Forces, 2009-2021. MSMR. 2023 May 20;30(5):15-17. PMID: 37535319.

7: Lee RU, Stahlman SL, Magee JS. Celiac Disease on the Rise in the US Military Population: A 22 Year Retrospective Epidemiologic Study. *Dig Dis Sci*. 2023 Jul;68(7):3115-3118. doi: 10.1007/s10620-023-07964-8. Epub 2023 May 16. PMID: 37191782; PMCID: PMC10187517.

8: Mabila S, Patel D, Fan M, Stahlman S, Seliga N, Nowak G, Wells N. Post -acute sequelae of COVID-19 and cardiac outcomes in U. S. military members. *Int J Cardiol Cardiovasc Risk Prev*. 2023 Jun;17:200183. doi: 10.1016/j.ijcrp.2023.200183. Epub 2023 Mar 15. PMID: 36936859; PMCID: PMC10014478.

9: Stiegmann RA, Payne CB, Kiel MA, Stahlman SL. Increased Prevalence of Overweight and Obesity and Incidence of Prediabetes and Type 2 Diabetes During the COVID-19 Pandemic, Active Component Service Members, U.S. Armed Forces, 2018 to 2021. *MSMR*. 2023 Jan 20;30(1):11-18. PMID: 36881565.

10: Hsu NM, Stahlman SL, Fan MT, Wells NY. Incidence and Management of Chronic Insomnia, Active Component, U.S. Armed Forces, 2012 to 2021. *MSMR*. 2023 Jan 20;30(1):2-10. PMID: 36881546.

11: Stahlman SL, Hsu NM, Mancuso JD. Viral hepatitis C, active component, U.S. Armed Forces, 2011-2020. *MSMR*. 2022 Oct 1;29(10):2-7. PMID: 36603055.

12: Mancuso JD, Seliga N, Legg M, Stahlman SL. Evaluation of the MSMR Surveillance Case Definition for Incident Cases of Hepatitis C. *MSMR*. 2022 Sep 1;29(9):10-14. PMID: 36602971.

13: Stahlman S. Surveillance snapshot: Tick-borne encephalitis in Military Health System beneficiaries, 2012-2021. *MSMR*. 2022 May 1;29(5):23. PMID: 36250851.

14: Stahlman S, Clerkin C, Kohler B, Howe W Jr, Cronin K, Wells N. Brief report: Phase I results using the virtual pooled registry cancer linkage system (VPR-CLS) for military cancer surveillance. *MSMR*. 2022 Jul 1;29(7):26-27. PMID: 36250490.

15: Winkler EL, Stahlman SL, Wells NY, Chauhan AV, Hiban KM, Costello AA, Mancuso JD. COVID-19 Booster Vaccination in the U.S. Military, August 2021-January 2022. *Am J Prev Med*. 2023 Feb;64(2):270-274. doi: 10.1016/j.amepre.2022.07.017. Epub 2022 Aug 29. PMID: 36123230; PMCID: PMC9420709.

16: Williams V, Ying S, Stahlman S. Surveillance snapshot: Medical separation from service among incident cases of osteoarthritis and spondylosis, active component, U.S. Armed Forces, 2016-2020. *MSMR*. 2022 Mar 1;29(3):22. PMID: 35485830.

17: Legg M, Stahlman S, Chauhan A, Patel D, Hu Z, Wells N. Obesity prevalence among active component service members prior to and during the COVID-19 pandemic, January 2018-July 2021. *MSMR*. 2022 Mar 1;29(3):8-16. PMID: 35485798.

18: Williams VF, Ying S, Stahlman S. Surveillance snapshot: Health care burden attributable to osteoarthritis and spondylosis, active component, U.S. Armed Forces, 2016-2020. *MSMR*. 2022 Feb 1;29(2):15. PMID: 35442612.

19: Smetana CA, Patel DM, Stahlman S, Chauhan A, Wells NY, Ying S. COVID-19 and depressive symptoms among active component U.S. service members, January 2019-July 2021. *MSMR*. 2022 Jan 1;29(1):7-13. PMID: 35404559.